# O.H.E.A. Executive Committee Meeting Feb 9, 2021

- I. Call to order (Please turn off or set cell phones to *vibrate*)
- II. Date of Electronically Approved minutes Jeanna
- **III.** Treasurer's report Greg
  - Market money account set up to earn higher interest rates on account. Goal is to use the investment returns to lower member dues over time
  - motion to approve Jen R.
  - seconded Sara Z.
- IV. Correspondence since last meeting Jeanna
  - Olivia Lang (OHHS) baby
  - Jaimie Beerck (SPG) baby
  - Fawn Miller (DEL) baby
  - Kelli Wagner (JFD) sympathy

## V. Board of Education Meetings -

## **Board Meeting:**

- 2021 Schedule link
- Minutes link: <a href="https://www.ohlsd.us/boe-meetings/">https://www.ohlsd.us/boe-meetings/</a>
- 2/1 Board meeting update Jeff C.
  - Jan Hunter made sure at the end to say, "on record" that the OHLSD administration had no control on when we got the vaccination and there was nothing they could do about getting it any sooner.
  - Hunter also made it clear she wanted to thank certified and classified staff for doing an amazing job keeping kids in the classroom.
  - Steve noted that after the 10% reduction by the state last year "A LOT" has changed.
  - The State revenue exceeded expectations by 4%. Good For Oak Hills. On January 25th, the state pumped their first additional grant of \$807,652 and hopefully more will come in the future. Things are looking much better financially.
  - Rachel Siercy spoke about the new partnership with Children's Hospital on a 3-5 year project for mental health geared towards tier one students (in the past they have been focusing on tier 3 students)
- Next Board meeting 3/1

### VI. Old Business

- 20-21 OHEA Meeting Calendar
- Continue scheduling building meetings to keep members informed. We are willing to attend the meeting if that is what your building wants/needs.
- Approved January OHEA Minutes
- Approved 2021-2022 OHLSD Calendar (updated Feb. 2, 2021)

- FFCRA (Covid Days) not renewed for 2021 by the Federal government. Days
  used by employees were reimbursed to the district by the federal government. The
  government is not continuing payments for these days. The bill gave PRIVATE
  employers (with less than 500 employees) the option to provide covid days for
  employees in exchange for a tax credit. This is not available to government
  employees. Employees yearly allotment of sick days have been fronted to you in the
  event you need sick days.
- Vaccine rollout:
  - Please plan to come prepared for your designated appointment
    - arrive no more than 5 minutes prior
    - have your ID and consent form filled out ahead of time
  - Plan to be in the building for the duration of your work day
  - Plans for students to work virtually during that day no google meets required
- Elementary classes being able to change rooms to specials, etc.
  - Grateful to be back to classrooms

#### VII. New Business

• Stipends should be on the 2/1 paycheck. Please check your records.

Next OHEA Meeting: March 9, 2021 @ 4 pm

**Next Oak Hills Local School Meetings** 

Regular Board Meeting: March 1 @ OHHS Auditorium

**Board Development Session:** Feb (Cancelled)